Gooding, Frederic

From: Beardsley, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Hensley, Jerry R (CHFS DPH DPHPS)

Cc: AgreementStateRegs Resource

Subject: Revised Kentucky State Regulation Status Sheet
Attachments: Kentucky revised SRS.docx

Good morning Jerry, please see the revised Kentucky State Regulation Status sheet attached. This was
revised to add clarifying notes regarding Kentucky’s adoption of NRC regulations by reference for certain
RATS IDs that were included in our review of the final regulations Kentucky submitted in February

2019. These revisions were for clarification purposes only. Let me know if you note any errors or
mischaracterizations.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Beardsley, Health Physicist

State Regulation Review Coordinator

State Agreement and Liaison Programs Branch

Division of Materials Safety, Security, State, and Tribal Programs
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-0275

michelle.beardsley@nrc.gov
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